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CHAIR ARAKAWA: I'm going to call the Land Use Committee meeting to order.
(gavel) This evening we're going to be ... is that PA working okay? It
sounds really fuzzy to me.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: You can turn it down actually.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: David, you wanna turn it down little bit. This evening's
meeting we actually gonna have two meetings tonight. The first meeting
is going to be on Item LU-6 which is deleting reference to Cultural Overlay
District in Ordinance No. 2583 which is the community plan. Essentially
we're gonna be explaining what that is. I'm going to change our process a
little bit 'cause what I want to do is I want to have the explanation of what
we're doing before we do public testimony, okay. If I have public
testimony before, you may not be talking about what we're actually doing
with this particular action tonight and I wanna clear up any confusion that
may be there. So that's gonna be the process I'm gonna work with
tonight.
To start off I'd like to ask Councilmember Carroll ... okay. I'm gonna
have Council member (pause) I'm gonna have Council member Carroll
introduce everyone here. Bob.
(pause)
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. I'd like to welcome everyone
tonight.
?: (inaudible)
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Okay. And I'd like to introduce our Council
members who have joined us tonight. We really appreciate them coming
to Hana and I'll start from my left. We have Riki Hokama from the
island ... it's not on? Hello? All right, I'll talk real loud so we can make
sure even if it's not on. To my left we have Riki Hokama from the island of
Lanai. To his left we have Danny Mateo from the island of Molokai. Then
we have Dain Kane representing the Wailuku district and our Chair Alan
Arakawa representing the Kahului district and Mike Molina representing
Haiku, uh, district and we're very happy to have them with us tonight. Mr.
Arakawa.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much. Also we have Ed Kushi who is
representing Corporation Counsel. We have David Raatz who's our
analyst for this committee, John Summers who represents Planning
Department, and Yvette Bantilan who is our committee, uh, receptionist,
clerk, do-all-do-everything person.
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Now, to start off our meeting I'm going to ask Bob if you could give us a
brief summary. This item was submitted to Committee by Councilmember
Carroll. So I'm gonna ask him to please give us a brief overview of what
he wants to accomplish by bringing this to this meeting tonight. Bob.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. My original intent on this to
bring this forward to file which was more or less just to take away any
consideration of the Cultural Resource District came up when we had the
Sprint Tower, uh, the problems we had with the Interim zoning. And I was
told at that time, uh, and this is oh, about a year ago, over a year ago
when I first got into office that we needed to get rid of the Interim zoning in
Hana and that we couldn't do that because we still had this on the books,
and it was considered at that time a dead item that didn't pass the Council.
At that time I looked at it I thought it was only--and we can blame my
inexperience--as just a housekeeping item in order to address the Interim
zoning which we had hoped to go as, uh, I think several members will give
testimony tonight to go to R-5 and have larger agricultural lots instead.
Since then I've talked with many people and it is obvious now that the
community would like to pursue having the Cultural Overlay and to what
degree I don't know. And if, uh, obviously over an entire Hana area is not
appropriate. Only certain areas from what I understand within Hana would
fall under this so are we, uh, there's a lot of discussions and I am not even
up on all of the ... what has transpired before because I wasn't here
when all of this took place. So I think it's obvious that we need to pursue
this. We need to probably have more community meetings. We need to
get our mapping out and we have several people over here that are very
interested in pursuing the GIS system and our mapping system to go over
there and truly identify the areas that need the protection under the
Cultural Overlay.
Having said that, for the communication we have tonight which reads
deleting reference to Cultural Overlay Districts in Ordinance No. 2583,
which is LU-6 why we're here tonight, at the end of the meeting I'm going
to recommend that we file this communication and this will leave the
Cultural Overlay alive and intact for discussion and we can work on this
and hopefully at sometime in the future decide what we want to do with it
and take the appropriate action. And the reason I asked to speak before
was so everybody would know what the Council wants to do and I think I
have, uh, I won't speak for the other Council members but in my heart I
feel that ... well, I know that they're responsive to our community as
much as I am and they wanna do the right thing for us. It's not gonna be
an easy thing identifying all these areas, uh ... I, like I said I really don't
know how much work was done before. I know there were problems
otherwise we wouldn't be here tonight 'cause it would've been done, it
would've passed and it was obviously voted down by a previous Council.
So there are problems. It's going to take a lot of work and I know that our
community is up to coming out to do the things that's necessary to

Page 4

LU 08126102

preserve what we have, and not only myself but I'm sure the other Council
members appreciate this. So if you can keep in mind that you do not have
to speak long on deleting reference to the Cultural Overlay District
because I will move to file this communication. Tonight it will be the move
to delete it will no longer exist and then we can proceed and I hope this
can save some time because now you don't have to talk about the
particular item on the agenda being deleted 'cause it will ... we will delete
the agenda item itself not the Cultural Overlay. And I thank you all and I
really, really appreciate seeing such a good turnout tonight. As you know
in Hana we never know how many people are gonna come out and I think
this shows the fellow Council members just how important an item this is
and I feel that, uh, we will progress and we will come up with something
that does benefit our community.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Mr. Arakawa.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you, Councilmember Carroll. Just for the record I do
also need to clarify that Council member Jo Anne Johnson, Charamine
Tavares and Wayne Nishiki are excused from this meeting. Now,
understanding what we're gonna do because we have an item that was
introduced to our committee and we wanna get rid of the item, we wanna
leave everything just the way it is right now, we had to have a meeting to
delete this and just get it off, off of our agenda. So that was the purpose
of the, what we're discussing tonight. It is not to delete a Cultural Overlay
District, okay. We have 11 people signed up to testify and I'm gonna call
your names in the order that I have them, and if you still want to testify to
this item you may do so, okay. But again our option is to just get rid of the
item so that we don't have it as an agenda item. If we did this on the other
side we, would've left total confusion I believe and people would be
wondering what we were trying to do and what we're trying to accomplish
even though it's sort of like housekeeping. But in order to do this properly
if we do it here you have the explanation and we're trying really hard not to
upset anybody, okay. The first testifier is Bill Fuhrmann if you want to
speak.

?: (inaudible)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: It's right by you .
. . . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY ....
MR. FUHRMANN: Thank you, David. Based on what has been said by Robert
and you have my written testimony which would support retention of the
Cultural Overlay language in Ordinance 2583, the only thing I would add
to what is the intention of Mr. Carroll is that someone needs to either
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resurrect or recreate a Cultural Overlay bill so we can really deal with this
issue as we have requested in our community plan. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Chair.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Not a question but just a clarification, I will be
doing that. I meant to make that clear in my first talk.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Urn ... I may be butchering this name but I can't
really read the writing. T-o-r-I-i Reeve.
MS. REEVE: Dorli Reeve.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Dorli.
MS. REEVE: I just want to, uh ... touch-CHAIR ARAKAWA: If you could state your name for the record.
MS. REEVE: I'm Dorli Reeve and, um-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Dorli Reeve, thank you.
MS. REEVE: --thank you for not deleting it because I think there's a lot that
needs to be forthcoming. There's a lot going on with GIS system, really
mapping everything. We are working on it. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you, Dorli. Cecelia Kupau. And when you come up I
would have to ask you to please state your name for the record 'cause if I
butcher it at least we'll have it on record as to how it should be
pronounced.
MS. KUPAU: First of all mahalo to Robert, yeah, for mentioning about not
deleting the Cultural Overlay, but still I would like to read what I have
gotten together.
My name is Cecelia Kupau. I am the youngest child of the late Joseph
Noa Kupau, Sr. from Pukuilua-Maui and Agnes Mahealani Momoa of
Maua-Kaupo.
I live with my brothers Samuel and Francis Kupau and a sister Emily
Kupau on our ancestors ahupuaa at Pukuilua-Hana, Maui, which is the
center of the Hana district, on the east side of MauL
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In regards to the Cultural Overlay, the ahupuaa of Pukuilua-Hana is
cultural, is spiritual, and very much historical of the Koko descendants of
Kahai, yesterday, today and for those that are yet to be born. Pukuilua
need to be mentioned is a covenant created by akua and is sealed
forever. It's not just a place and to be forgotten. So I need to say this.
I recalled my papa, Joseph Noa Kupau, Sr., always reminding me that our
family's birthplace is Pukuilua. My papa was very serious and very careful
of the place name. I asked my papa, what does Pukuilua mean? He said
a seal, a seal that will never be broken. I said papa, what seal? My papa
said great noblemen gathered here in Pukuilua. And then papa continued
in saying the first group of people came from Kahikinui, stopped in
Pukuilua, which is the center of the Hana district, and then traveled onto 0
Opu Ula but today it's being changed to 0 Opu Ola. Our ancient people
were the keepers of wisdom. They maintained a standard of behavior and
living in all areas of their life to keep balance and harmony in their family
and society. There was no outside interference in their lifestyle. Our
ancestors lived with akua, their fellowman and all of nature, each beautiful
day. My papa continued in sharing how Hana got its name, through a fine
kapa maker named Hana Luukia. Hana Luukia made kapa and reared a
hanai son at Pukuilua. And there were two chiefess of Pukuilua.
Kahikikala and Kanikalehua who lived in Pukuilua, and the person, the
individual that guided everyone there at Pukuilua was the Princess
Victoria Kamamalu and Pukuilua is important and I need to stress this
'cause the Cultural Overlay touches Pukuilua all the way to Kapohue to
Puuiki and then extends over to Haou to Kawalua, Papahawahawa,
Muolea and Koali. So don't you forget this. It is important. It's mauka and
makai. It's not only the makai-mauka side and forget about the makai. It's
all connected. Please, no development in those areas. Life is very
important for you and I now as we prepare for our internal future with our
create, our aumakua and our beloved ancestors who are in the spiritual
realm. So mahalo and to keep in mind that tonight's gathering and what
we're saying is not to be forgotten for tomorrow and forever. Mahalo.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you. Any questions? Council member Kane.
AUDIENCE: Applause.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: You can provide your testimony to the--thank you,
thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you, Cecelia. Terry Lee ... I'm gonna let you
pronounce your own last name Terry Lee. Puipuni.
MS. POAIPUNI: Thank you. That's all right, Alan. (chuckled)
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
MS. POAIPUNI: My name is Terry Lee Poaipuni. I was born and raised here in
Hana, went to Hana School. I was raised on once was on ag and now
rural zoned area. Our ancestors date back to pre-western contact. They
lived, raised and thought their children in rich cultural community in this
rich cultural community. Well, they thought their children was not of a
western high caliber mentality, but one using common sense. There was
no Department of Human Services which is welfare. They had their own
system that maintained their ohana. They never heard of anyone going
hungry. Subsistence and resources were plentiful. The families have
seen good times, hard times and changing times. The risk of families
today these changing times have created problems which have
multifamilies living in a single household. While looking at development,
keep in mind the repercussions of the ohana unit that lives and belong
here. I see exploitation going on. The use of our Hawaiian legacy has
been utilized to promote high-end money deals. The stock markets are
down but real estate really continues to thrive and we realize that. I do not
see myself giving up my heritage so our ohana can become homeless in
their own aina, and I thank you for coming to Hana and also I respect you
for the ideals and manao you bring to our community and I will have that
trust in having you make the right decisions that will fit this community.
Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much. Any questions? Thank you, Terry.
Nowella Poaipuni. Oh, spell your first name for me.
MR. POAIPUNI: I-o-e-o-a.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: I-o-e ... thank you.
MR. POAIPUNI: You welcome. Once again, thank you very much for coming to
Hana and listen to us. My name is loeoa Poaipuni. I'm 16 years old. I am
born and raised here in Hana and I reside in Koali. I hope many of you
Council members will keep within the Cultural Overlay and still hold on to
it. The way I see it is I'm 16 years old now, but when I, when I grow older,
when I mature enough to be a young man, have my own family, I will
decide to move back in Hana, move back on my homeland on my farm
land and agricultural zone in Koali. If I do decide to move here, without
the Cultural Overlay, the lands here on Maui will be too high. The land
taxes will rise. For me the development will pretty much crush my ideas of
coming back to Hana and it'll pretty much cost a lot for me and my
children. I want my children to reside in a place with peaceful manner,
um, a place that is carefree living. Development stages within Hana, the
town of Hana, Koali as Aunty Cecelia said as she, she said all of the lands
that were underneath the Cultural Overlay ... if they do, if you do decide
to remove the Cultural Overlay, which I hope you guys wouldn't, many of
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those lands will be development on. There will be no place for me, my
children, no place for me to take them back to their ancestral lands, back
to their roots, back to their, back to my origination here in Hana. Pretty
much what all I've got to say is thank you very much for coming here
today. I hope you guys make the right choice and keep the Cultural
Overlay alive. Thank you very much.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you loeoa.
AUDIENCE: Applause.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Council members, if any of you have any questions just let
me know otherwise I'm gonna just excuse the speakers. Tony Angelini.
You're not gonna come up? Charles Lee. Tweetie Lind. Tweetie Lind.
Hello, Tweetie.
MS. LIND: Hello. Thank you, thank you all of you for coming. I'm kinda
disappointed. We were kind of putting up a fight but anyway, um, I'm not
disappointed in you not changing, in changing your mind. I just thought
that you kind of gave us more time to look at things. It's very important to
have this Cultural Overlay. It's more than what you see. We're gonna
come tonight to kinda more like educate you, but I guess you got educated
a little bit so I'm thankful for that. All these things that you're hearing the
testimony about the Cultural Overlay is very important in any kind of these
things, any kind of matter when it comes to Hana especially culture.
We're getting slammed from all sizes always. We just need time to put
this down together for us. What's important also too when you do this
Cultural lay, Overlay I'd like you to give us the opportunity to be a part of it
and not put us on the side and then come before us and say it's here that
you decided, and I think you should give that opportunity to us here from
the community so that we're able to make the Cultural lay ourselves not
you, not others but us. And I thank you very much and thank you for
changing your mind and keep that in your thought 'cause there's a lot of
akamai people out here now. They're not gonna be sleeping. And I
remember when John came the last time we were very upset, very upset
at what had happened because it was just put before us and we were
either to kind of like find out what it was all about. We got the idea but we
weren't sure until the testimony started going on and that was why we
came today and I'm sure but I guess you got us disappointed but it's a
good disappointment and I thank you very much. Aloha.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you, Tweetie.
AUDIENCE: Applause.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Tweetie, just to let you know after this meeting we're gonna
be talking about Rural, Open-Space and Ag. Now the reason that we are
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bringing it out is to do exactly what you are saying--get input from the very
beginning without putting in requirements so-MS. LIND: Yeah, you had no process that we could come through.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Well, that's what's gonna happen after this meeting. We're
gonna be looking at a process. We're trying to catch up on a lot of those
things that should've been started 30, 40 years ago, okay.
MS. LIND: That's right.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: And part of that what we're doing is we're coming to you and
we want you to get involved in this part and just to put a little bit of input to
that.
MS. LIND: Okay.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So tonight's meeting after this is going to be for what you're
asking for on those three items.
MS. LIND: The GIS for us is very important because a lot of us have to see
pictures. We have to see things on the map, we have to see the colors
and it's so important that you give us that opportunity.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yeah, but tonight is just gonna be a start. So we'll develop
a lot of these over time but it's so that you don't ever have to say we're
running it down your throat, okay.
MS. LIND: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much. Lisa Hamilton.
MS. HAMILTON: You took the wind out of my sails, Bob.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Sorry.
MS. HAMILTON: That's quite all right I appreciate it. So I really don't need to
urge you as I was going to not to delete the Cultural Overlay because of
the reasons that have been given. The only comments or additional
points I'd like to make are I have for you a copy of the newspaper clipping
from 1997 which, uh, has the reason for this being in, being discussed at
all. Kalani English then Council person makes a point of the, uh, how
much of Hana's rural lands are kuleana lands and shorefront lands and
some of the other things that Cece was telling us about. The only other
points that I, I wanna give this to you. I also wanted to, uh--
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Lisa, I need to have you speak into the microphone. We are
recording this. Thank you.
MS. HAMILTON: Okay. Is that better?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: That's better.
MS. HAMILTON: I'm sure you are aware of this, but a lot of the rural lands are
focused in areas that are tsunami evacuation zones and I don't know what
can be done about this, but it doesn't seem sensible to have the most
dense population in the areas that are most hazardous. So I just wanna
give you that and then finally just because the rest of what I had to say is
not really germane anymore you may know that the United Nations World
Summit on Sustainable Development opened in South Africa today and
the
was made there and I think the same on a smaller scale is what
we're seeing here that the global human society based on poverty for
many and prosperity for few characterized by island's of wealth
surrounded by a sea of poverty is unsustainable. So it is important for
land to become available for as many people as possible and so that's
another reason I think for holding back and I'm so glad you're going to do
that. So thank you very much.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you, Lisa. Take Matsuda.
MR. MATSUDA: Mr. Chairman, uh-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Hi, Take.
MR. MATSUDA: --fellow Councilmen, nice to see you John and David. Thank
you for coming over. I had liked to see that the Committee itself look at
kapunas and get more input to this situation because there's a lot of
history in this area from Kaupo to Keanae and I was, I'm wondering
whether, you know, representatives from each district to come with the
idea they have the input and history of the area and put together this thing
before finalizing everything not only with that, uh, try to cooperate with the
owners that's involved in that area. I think compromising this thing to keep
the heritages in Hana is very important. You know the only thing that you
as Council people determine what's good for Hana but the biggest
problem we have is enforcement. They can't do what they want as far as,
especially the legal angle when the inspection is done you gotta get some
legal advice to the inspectors that entering the premises. That's one of
the things that, you know, the owners oppose because, uh, so we'd like to
see whatever's done as a Committee itself should be a compromise with
the landowners too because they are taxpayers, property taxpayers too.
The real culprit is the, sad to say, is developers and the real estate people.
Higher they go they sell everything which is out of reach for people like
(inaudible) Hotel employees I think they average maybe 18,000 to 20,000
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annually and may the police force maybe 25 to 30, 31,000 and they can't
afford this kind of situation, but speaking on the cultural side the heritage it
belongs to Hana. I thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you, Take.
AUDIENCE: Applause.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Matthew Cockett.
MR. COCKETT: Good evening, Council members and guests. Thank you for
coming to Hana. My name is Lawrence Makahinu Cockett and, urn, I am
thankful to be here living in Hana and I just wanted to draw reference to
this piece paper 'cause that's all the information that we were, that was
made available because many of us here in Hana we wear many hats and
many of us are truly very busy, yeah. And, urn, in this small section right
here we suppose to be able to respond. I think there's a lot of information
that still needs to be clarified and still needs to be perhaps looked into with
a fair chance that everybody in Hana can be able to digest the true
meaning of, urn, whatever this ordinance suppose to do. 'Cause if it
suppose to protect something maybe I can just, urn, draw a picture in our
mind. If there's any kind of protection then when I, I drove to Lahaina
couple weeks ago and when I look at Launiopoko, and I look at Olowalu,
and I've already looked what they've done to Honolua, and what they did
to Wailea, and what they're doing down Makena, now if we no get that
picture in our mind we not really protecting nothing, yeah, nothing that I
guess we here and if I feel in my heart that if that's the best that we can do
not because of your folks doing or anybody, yeah, intentionally, yeah, but
because maybe the kind of ordinances and the kind of bills that we have in
place, you know, I think we too busy to really truly look into and make
amendments, you know, as far as what kind of things can be permitted. I
think that's where this, this whole thing is about. What are we gonna allow
in our backyard? Many of you folks I respect you folks for you guys
making you folks effort to serve our community in our island state, yeah,
urn, the County of Maui, but with my description about those places I just
mentioned they're very, they just as special as Hana, yeah, and I really
honor the youth coming up and speak and our kapunas come and speak
now. I don't think we all need 'em all for coming over hea. We get the
picture, but that picture in my mind was when I think about the
development that has been going on throughout our island, some place
gotta be protected. Whether we give an ordinance that is pertinent to do
what it suppose to do, now who going out there and enforce this things?
You may as well leave it up to us and let us guys maybe draw one picture
that these things haven't really shown me any kind of thing I can be proud
of. When I think about what's going on in Makena, for example, I cannot
walk to the beach anymore, I cannot take my family go camping like my
family took me, yeah. They probably, they probably get their own
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interpretation of somebody like me walking around maybe with my kids,
yeah. They probably going draw one conclusion and maybe, you know,
might not be one really good thing, one good experience for me and my
family and, urn, I truly hope that whatever the amendment that we're
looking toward this bill, yeah, or whatever we're trying to do can be little bit
more fulfilling, yeah, that this thing can be just a little bit more than words
that's saying the purpose of the bill is to delete a portion of the Ordinance
No. 2583. I tell you God's truth I don't know what that means, yeah, but I
understand what Tweetie and what Aunty Cece and those who speak from
inside here from inside of the heart not only from the mind and how things
can line up if somebody else's interpretation. Ours is real simple, just look
outside here. We like do any more changes and make this another
Wailea? Another Makena? I don't think so that's what we really want out
here. So I hope, hopefully we can just put, uh, urn, urn, a stop on this
thing and let's get little bit more informed on where we wanna go with this
thing, where we wanna go with our, you know, our next in years to come
and I hopefully, hopefully that we can truly be a part in the decision
making. Thank you very much.
AUDIENCE: Applause.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you, Matthew. Matthew. Matthew. Just for, uh,
those that who have come in a little bit late, urn, and I see some of you
signing up to testify, again, what we're doing tonight is we are taking LU-6
and we're filing it. So we're not taking any action on the overlay or
anything else. All we're doing is taking the item and we're gonna get rid of
the item so that it's not in committee, okay, that's the intent tonight. And
after this meeting we're gonna be having a informal meeting and we're
gonna be discussing Rural, Ag and Open-Space which are very important
here and we wanna get you involved in that. So that's what we're gonna
be discussing the meat and potatoes of zoning ordinances and we'll be
working on a lot more, a lot more has to be worked on such as the Cultural
Overlay District and we're also, we could also talk in the informal meeting
about the trials and tribulations we're gonna have to go through to try and
get some of these other things worked on, okay.
MR. COCKETT: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: But this is the intent of what we're doing with LU-6 is to just
put away so it's as if it never happened, but we wanted to do that in Hana
so that you would not think we were trying to do something with, which is,
urn, changing the status quo, okay. Thank you very much.
MR. COCKETT: Okay, it's real simple. You just gotta protect the quality of what
we already have in place what God gave us to be responsible for, yeah,
without making, you know, so much a change that like we don't really
need some of those changes that has already taken place elsewhere.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, thank you. Councilmember Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Um, I just wanted to make one comment based on
what you said. I think all of us can agree that it's difficult for the whole
community to understand couple of sentences and what the intent is. I
think the effort will be to provide . . . there's a couple of things you can
look at. First, we can provide more information at the Hana Office of
Council Services and providing more information there instead of just one
piece of paper that we can provide more information there. So if we have
any issues that involve your community especially, um, I can tell you that
we'll make the effort from our side to get more information out here so you
folks know what it is. I think the other effort that we're trying to do and it's
gonna be a long process but we're working towards that is getting it
on-line 'cause I know a lot of you have computer, okay, and if you don't
well, just be like me I neva had computer for so long. I just got one
computer after years and years. I'm just learning how. So I don't know
how to use one computer very well, um, but that's gonna help too because
then all this stuff can be on-line where you folks can pull it up and
understand it. If you have questions, you can call in and ask questions to,
to your Council member from Hana or any of us for that matter to, to
answer any questions that you folks might have. So I just wanted to, Mr.
Chairman thank you. I just wanted to share that-MR. COCKEn: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --that the office as a whole the Council, the
legislative branch of government is making a very strong effort to get the
communities more informed on what palapala we have in front of us. And
so you folks can have that same paper work in front of you so you can
understand what we looking at to make decisions.
MR. COCKETT: Thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Mahalo.
MR. COCKETT: Aloha.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much. Kekula Bradford. Bray-Crawford.
MS. BRAY-CRAWFORD: Aloha, I'm Kekula Bray-Crawford, um ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Kekula.
MS. BRAY-CRAWFORD: Yeah.
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So you're gonna have to get

MS. BRAY-CRAWFORD: Okay. I'm Kekula Bray-Crawford and I recently
returned home to Hana after two years. I moved to Oahu for a liver
transplant and now I'm back in action and I'm kind of stumbling at the gate
because I feel like my, the winds been taken out of my sails. I came with
guns loaded and ready to try to secure your positive interest in keeping
Cultural Overlay zoning. So since everybody has addressed a lot of the
issues and brought up the concerns that we have, I wanted to make just a
few points. One is that I don't believe removing the overlay zoning is
really the problem. The problem is that we haven't implemented GIS to a,
uh, to a focused level for Hana and providing funding in the budget to do
that, um, to do that focus specifically and take on a team to address it
could be done within two to three years. I've done some search and I
have some numbers for you on the expenses and what that would take
basing it on your expenses, expenditures in that area already and, and the
technology itself. There's also cautions with GIS where people want to
protect and preserve certain areas because . . . and not want to draw
attention to them. So all of those things need to be considered when we
move to that, but implementing that would help to address the problem
which you had done and said I saw in the notes where Charmaine had
said that the need for overlay zoning is no longer there because GIS is in
process, but it's still failing to address the Hana district and, um, and it
can't until there's more funding and a team of people directly focused on it.
And with the Cultural Overlay zoning I wanted to say that the CAC, um, is,
uh, hopefully going to be re-installed into, into their seats with the
community plan review process coming up and those people are still
active on the front line with the community issues and very concerned and
very progressively working along with you through the years, and I think
that if you gave them the opportunity to begin to explore Cultural Overlay
zoning and create something that you can then take a look at and make a
comprehensive decision on to put in comprehensive zoning then, um, that
would be really beneficial and a good step to take and, um, that's it. I
have a lot of information for you. If you need it, I've sent over bye-mail
my testimony four pages of it to your office and have a full archive from '97
or '96 on the issue that you may not be able to get your hands on real
quickly and we can't so, um, now with all of your help in little bits so thank
you and, um, that's it. Mahalo.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any questions Council members? Kekula. Just, um, in
what you're saying let me clarify something. The GIS is a tool, okay, and
when I was the Planning Chair we started to develop it. Before that we
were doing paper drawing, you know, pen on paper drawings and we
started putting together the Geographic Informational System. It's a tool.
The zoning ordinances and law are what governs how the action is gonna
be in land use. The GIS is just gonna take information we're gonna plop it
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down on a map so that you can get that information very quickly. The kind
of things that we really need to work on are the actual laws themselves.
Improving the GIS will help you visualize it, but the law themselves will
determine what can and cannot be done with the land and that is why
following this meeting we're gonna be starting to look at some of the other
zoning issues. I just ... because the way you were saying I just wanna
make it very clear that the GIS, the computerizing that system in of itself is
not gonna be able to solve the problems. All it's gonna do is make it
easier to look at. The real solutions in the problem are gonna come in the
zoning ordinances for Hana and for the rest of the County.
MS. BRAY-CRAWFORD: Right. Right. Can 1-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. It's just to clarify.
MS. BRAY-CRAWFORD: Okay. I wanted to just, I was going to propose that,
that if you're gonna have to make an amendment that you do something
like, um, until such time that Hana GIS historical data sets have been
created and with that would be the need to create and draft a new
ordinance established on those data sets. So, um, I agree and, um, thank
you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you, Kekula. John Blumer-Buell.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Aloha, Council members. I've signed up to testify first for
the Friends of the Hana Coast and, um, I've been told that this was
handed out to you.
Dear Chairperson Arakawa and Members of the Land Use Committee:
This letter is written on behalf of Friends of the Hana Coast, a Hana
organization vitally concerned with the protection of cultural and historic
sites in the Hana district. We are concerned that the deletion of the
Cultural Overlay District Ordinance may leave unsurveyed cultural sites
unprotected from development that may occur as a result of the automatic
rural zoning process.
The GIS program currently being developed by the County does not
contain sites that have not been registered. At best it is an incomplete
protection of historic and cultural sites and cannot be relied upon as a
substitute for the Cultural Overlay District Ordinance.
Please provide our organization with some assurance that this deletion of
the Cultural Overlay District requirement will not leave these sites
unprotected. This must be done before reference to the Cultural Overlay
District Ordinance is deleted.

LU 08126102

Page 16

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this important matter.
Sincerely yours, Issac Hall, Attorney for Friends of the Hana Coast.
And I will let them know it as what you're doing with this tonight.
Now I'd like to testify for myself and the last time we had a meeting in
Hana on this there was hundreds of people here and people, a lot of
people were really upset, I mean literally hundreds of people. Let me try
to illustrate why this is not only important but needs to be implemented
quickly, um ... in Puuiki, uh, the Keohuhu, uh, ohana has a burial cave, at
least one burial cave, um, you know, wealthy person from the mainland
came in and desecrated the cave and, uh, broke into a cave that you
could only crawl into at low tide, I mean busted it open and put some
chairs in there so he could have drinks there in the afternoon, uh, you
know, that should never have happened. The Burial Council dealt with
that particular issue but should never have happened. The same person
has blocked the traditional trail along the coastline in Puuiki by illegally
building two 24 foot tall retaining walls and then illegally mining and
moving cinders from Kaeleku to fill these things up so he can play croquet.
Totally illegal, nothing's happened with it. Last illustration there was,
there's an organization called the Hana Hui Association. I was invited to
meeting with (change of tape) from Hana and people came from Oahu
and the Hana Hui Association had sold a piece of property to ... he
wanted to meet with the family and so they did so. This is every family I
can think of in Hana had a representative there and he said, um, you
know, there was a road that goes through that piece of property that's the
old access to Waihoi Valley which is the big valley up above Hamoa. And
he said you know it's in the, uh, it wasn't in our title report but, you know,
we're gonna honor that. We don't have any problem with you coming
through the property and that sort of thing. Literally within two weeks he
had pulled a permit and built a guest house on the road blocking access,
traditional access to Waihoi Valley. That should never have happened
and that's why this is such an important thing to move on quickly. I'm
gonna give one example. I mean right behind our house which is in
Muolea, uh, a man showed up with a large bulldozer, bulldozed the big
area, had no permit, uh, thankfully Terry Lee Poaipuni pointed out to the
enforcement people that this was going on, but there was, uh ... 25 years
ago there was a grave site up there and down at the bottom of this hill
there's an old loi or geological feature. Well, if there was a grave there it's
gone. And the geological or loi feature all the erosion from the hill has
now just about filled that up. That's important to us because it was the
controlling factor in water coming through our property that should never
have happened, and so there's a real disconnect between what's going on
and enforcement. These things should be at the building codes. They
should be at all levels of government so that these things don't continue to
happen. Another, um ... I know I'm going on with more examples, but
one other one that I thought of on the way here is that particularly in
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Hamoa in some areas in Kipahulu there are, there's pits and they look like
they're just depressions in the soil and, uh ... probably many of you know
that Hamoa was extremely important agriculture area. Well, these pits
which, uh, if you have the wrong bulldozer operator they're gonna go let's
fill it in, you know, they wanna know what it is. Those are called masae
pits. Very few people know what they are. They are the Polynesian
preservation of ulu and those pits exists all over the Hana district. They
should be preserved so that some uninformed bulldozer operator doesn't
fill them in. They're important. The Hana Community Plan, which a lot of
people that are here worked on, had all kinds of protections including, you
know, the open space. The community has been behind the open space
between the Hotel Hana Maui all the way through, uh, particularly
Makaalae but also areas of, out as far as Kuali, um ... with this Rural bill
not being dealt with and the Hana Hui Association is now selling off 2,100
acres hopefully some of it will get, is going to end up in a Hawaiian Land
Trust, but a lot of that is rural land on the makai side which I would say
that if we had a show of hands people would back up the idea of this area
being open space and, you know this Rural bill is, um, since this has been
so slow, you know, this has been going on for the, the nonfulfillment of the
promises of the community plan are almost 10 years old, I would suggest
that what we really need as the best planning tool right now in Hana is a
moratorium on all coastal development that's makai of the Hana Highway
otherwise I think it's gonna all get filled in and I'm not antidevelopment.
The community association 15 years ago proposed keeping the land from
the hotel all the way through Makaalae open space and we said look, we
will work out something so you can recover your expected profits. We
introduced several plans but this idea of the open space is very important
to this community and I'll be copying you on the, um-CHAIR ARAKAWA: John. Okay, under this particular item we are talking about
the Cultural Overlay-MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Right and the Rural bill.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: No, no, we're not. Right after this there will be a second
meeting in which we will be talking about the Rural, Ag and Open-Space.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Okay.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: When we get to the Rural, Ag and Open-Space then what
you are commenting on will be appropriate. I'm kind of giving you a lot of
leeway because you are the second to the last person to testify.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Okay, I will wrap it up and just say mahalo and-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, if you could, please.
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MR. BLUMER-BUELL: --uh, this, you know I hope I've illustrated how important
that this Cultural Overlay is and we need to move ahead with it. Mahalo.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, thank you.
AUDIENCE: Applause.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Nicholas Villarimo. Nicholas. Nicholas is our last person
signed up to testify. If anybody else wants to testify, could you please sign
up and or let us know. Nicholas go ahead.
MR. VILLARIMO: (spoke in Hawaiian) Hello, my name is Nicholas __
Villarimo. My name means to be born in distinction of MauL I was not
born on Maui so ... but my family comes from Maui and to see all this
development happen will affect me in a spiritual way and a cultural way
because my ancestors come from Hana. So, yes, that's all I have to say
just to put my manao in .
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY ...

6

DELETING REFERENCE TO CULTURAL OVERLAY
DISTRICTS IN ORDINANCE NO. 2583 (C.C. No. 01-138

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you, Nicholas. Is anybody else that wants to testify?
'Cause if not we're going to close testimony and we're going to go into
deliberations and it should be very quick. Okay. Seeing no further
testimony, at this time Council members I will start our discussion.
Councilmember Carroll since you are the original, originator of this item,
you may have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Uh, Chair, would you like I make the motion and
we have discussion?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Please make the motion.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Yeah, I think that might be better.
move that we file LU-6.

I'd like to

COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Second.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: It has been moved by Councilmember Carroll, seconded by
Council member Kane that we file committee, uh, Item No. LU-6.
Discussion? Bob.
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. I'm very happy to see so
many people out tonight and show the support that we have. I very rarely
make speeches like anybody who watches television can tell, but I'm
gonna make a short statement tonight. We have district representation for
a reason and it suppose to be that the people from your district in this
case Hana know what's going on in your district and can truly represent
the people of the district, and I feel I can. When Cece was telling the
names down at Haou side, some of you might not have known all the
places she was talking about. I not only know all the names of the places,
I've been through all the places. I walked all the land, I been in the ocean.
There are a very few places that I don't know the name of as some stories
from Keanae to Kaupo. You have a hard time coming up with some place
that I don't know the history of. More importantly I know the history of our
people. I know Cece's genealogy. I know her family and I know the family
and I can go back at least three generations on the father side with stories
about that her father told me. I said many times that us in Hana we know
what's good for us. We do not need anybody to come over here and tell
us what's good for us we know. And I know that will come out and that we
were through meetings and working with our Council and with the
Administration to come up with the protections and the things that we
need to keep Hana the way we all want it to be and I thank you again for
coming out. Mahalo.
AUDIENCE: Applause.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you. Any other discussion? Okay, urn, if not the
Chair is gonna make a few comments before we file this item. You know,
I've been on the Council for quite awhile now with, um, we did work on the
Ag bill, we worked on some of the Rural bill, and when we completed the
Ag bill we knew that when we did that it was an incomplete document and
needed a lot more work. The Rural bill same thing. So later on after this
meeting we're gonna be having more of that discussion. The Open-Space
was something that was never defined and we have problems with that.
Cultural Overlay, which is the topic that we are discussing tonight, was
also an item that was created when we were on the Council, uh, some
Councils earlier by Kalani English, and Sol Kahoohalahala and I we got
together and we were talking about this because it was very major
concern because we had a lot of cultural sites and identifying those
cultural sites and identifying how we're going to try and deal with each of
the cultural sites was very difficult. Some sites you want to have active
sites where people know where they are. Some sites you wanna have
very passive and to have nobody know where they are and to put them on
maps and to be able to define them there's, there's varying degrees of
difficulty in doing this. Understanding that we were trying to work with this
in Council there was a lot of opposition from those areas outside of Hana
against the Cultural Overlay. There were many people that felt that, um,
this was not a good direction to work and because of that the Cultural
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Overlay district was never really created. The item was pretty much put to
rest and it has not been brought up. In viewing we had reference of it in
your community plan but there is no real Cultural Overlay district. The
reference of it doesn't protect anything, okay. Just because it's there it's
referenced because there is no district, there is no meat to it, it really
means nothing from a standpoint of law enforcement. So what we need to
start working on is we need to start working on realistically doing
something to protect some of these cultural sensitive areas. I don't want
to be a naysayer, but I'm going to, because I have gone through this in our
discussions, I'm going to say trying to create a Cultural Overlay district for
the County is going to be a very daunting task, and even if it is, is created
much of it would be created will not satisfy what you and Hana want. That
being said, the meeting after this we're gonna start talking about the rural
areas, which is a very great concern, agricultural areas and open space. I
would suggest that we, you stick around for that part of the meeting so
that we can get into some of the solutions that we may need to create in a
very realistic form that may be more doable than the Cultural Overlay
district which we're discussing. We are not going to be doing away with
the mention of it in the community plan by this motion we have on the
floor. It will still be there, but what you really want to accomplish we need
to think of some other ways of trying to accomplish that same thing. So
that's my comments for this so I'm just gonna leave it at that and at this
time Council members are you ready for question? Okay, all those in
favor of filing Land Use Item No.6 say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Opposed? Motion carried. Land Use Item NO.6 is filed.

VOTE:

ACTION:

AYES:

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama, Kane,
Mateo, Molina, and Chair Arakawa.
NOES:
None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT:
None.
Councilmember Johnson, Nishiki and
EXC.:
Tavares.
FILING of communication

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any closing statements or any other discussions before we
adjourn the meeting. Council member Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Uh, just one thing at this late time. I forgot that I
had a call the other day from Charlie Maxwell and he was in support of the
Cultural Overlay and of filing this and he did not have time to submit

Page 21

LU 08126102

written testimony, but I just wanted to let everybody know that if he
could've been here he WOUld've been here. Mahalo.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much. What I'm going to do is I'm going to
adjourn this meeting. We're going to take about a 10-minute recess. Now
after this meeting the only Council members that will be left are
Councilmember Carroll and myself. The other Council members will be
excused from this meeting because we are having an informal meeting.
The reason that we are doing this informal meeting so we can talk story.
In this kind of a format it's very difficult if not impossible to have a
discussion and what we're ... okay. So when you see the other Council
members leave, um, I just wanted to make sure that you did not think that
they were leaving because they weren't interested. They are leaving
because our rules require it. Once I close this meeting, Council member
Kane is saying I should put this on record at the start of the next meeting
but most of you won't understand that, um, if they start leaving before so
that's why I'm completing with that as my closing comments, okay. So,
with that meeting is adjourned. (gavel)
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